

SF0161

Management council membership-2.

Sponsored By: Senator(s) Hicks, Agar, Anderson, Baldwin, Bebout, Biteman, Boner, Bouchard, Coe, Dockstader, Driskill, Hutchings, James, Kinskey, Landen, Moniz, Nethercott, Pappas, Schuler, Scott and Steinmetz and Representative(s) Burkhart, Clem, Laursen and Lindholm

AN ACT relating to the legislature; amending provisions relating to the selection of a management council member at large; and providing for an effective date.

1/24/2019 Bill Number Assigned
1/24/2019 S Received for Introduction
1/25/2019 S Introduced and Referred to S07 - Corporations
1/31/2019 S07 - Corporations:Recommend Do Pass 4-0-1-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Case, Landen, Schuler, Scott
Excused: Senator Nethercott
Ayes 4 Nays 0 Excused 1 Absent 0 Conflicts 0

1/31/2019 S Placed on General File

SF0161SW001/ADOPTED

Page 2-line 15 After "large" insert "from the minority party". HICKS, GIERAU

2/4/2019 S COW:Passed

SF0161S2001/ADOPTED

Page 2-line 9 Reinsert all stricken language; after reinserted "selected by" insert "a majority vote of all members of the senate".
Page 2-line 11 Reinsert stricken ", and the (2) representatives selected at"; after reinserted "the" insert "two".
Page 2-line 12 Reinsert stricken "large shall be selected by"; after reinserted "selected by" insert "a majority vote of all members of the house.". HICKS

2/5/2019 S 2nd Reading:Passed
2/6/2019 S 3rd Reading:Passed 25-4-1-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Agar, Anderson, Baldwin, Bebout, Biteman, Boner, Bouchard, Case, Coe, Dockstader, Hicks, Hutchings, James, Kinskey, Kost, Landen, Moniz, Nethercott, Pappas, Perkins, Schuler, Scott, Steinmetz, Von Flatern, Wasserburger
Nays: Senator(s) Anselmi-Dalton, Ellis, Gierau, Rothfuss
Excused: Senator Driskill
Ayes 25 Nays 4 Excused 1 Absent 0 Conflicts 0

2/8/2019 H Received for Introduction
2/12/2019 H Introduced and Referred to H12 - Rules
2/20/2019 H12 - Rules:Recommend Amend and Do Pass 7-3-3-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Brown, Greear, Harshman, Laursen, Lindholm, Miller, Wilson

Nays: Representative(s) Barlow, Connolly, Pelkey

Excused: Representative(s) Nicholas, Sommers, Walters

Ayes 7 Nays 3 Excused 3 Absent 0 Conflicts 0

2/20/2019 H Placed on General File

SF0161HS001/ADOPTED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

Page 1-lines 12 and 13 Delete entirely.

Page 2-lines 1 through 23 Delete entirely.

Page 3-lines 1 through 5 Delete entirely and insert:

"(a) Activities of the office shall be directed by a management council composed of the president, vice president, majority and minority floor leaders or their respective designees of the senate, plus two (2) senators selected at large not more than one (1) of which shall be from the same political party as the president; and the speaker, speaker pro tempore, majority and minority floor leaders or their respective designees of the house plus two (2) representatives selected at large, not more than one (1) of which shall be from the same political party as the speaker. The two (2) senators selected at large shall be selected by caucus of the two (2) major political parties in the senate, meeting separately, and the two (2) representatives selected at large shall be selected by caucus of the two (2) major political parties of the house, meeting separately. These twelve (12) members shall select one (1) additional member at large from the house of which the chairman of the management council is not a member. Beginning January 4, 2021, the member at large shall not be from the same political party as the chairman of the management council if the membership of the major political party to which the chairman is not a member constitutes more than thirty percent (30%) of the membership of the house of which the chairman is not a member. Chairmanship of the management council shall be rotated between the house and senate after each two (2) year session so that the chairman shall not be from the same house as the chairman who served for the preceding legislative term. The members of the management council shall be the legislative representatives in directing the day-to-day functions of the office and the entire membership of the legislature shall have the ultimate control and supervision over policy of the office.". HARSHMAN, CHAIRMAN

SF0161HW002/WITHDRAWN

2/22/2019 H COW:Passed

SF0161H2001/FAILED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

Delete the House standing committee amendment (SF0161HS001/AE) entirely and further amend as follows:

Page 1-line 2 Delete "a"; delete "member" and insert "members".

Page 1-line 7 After "(a)" insert "and (b)".

Page 1-lines 12 and 13 Delete entirely.

Page 2-lines 1 through 23 Delete entirely.

Page 3-lines 1 through 5 Delete entirely and insert:

"(a) Activities of the office shall be directed by a management council composed of the president, ~~vice president, majority~~ and minority floor ~~leaders~~ leader or their respective designees of the senate, plus ~~two (2) four (4)~~ senators, or their respective designees, selected at large; ~~not more than one (1) of which shall be from the same political party as the president;~~ and the speaker, ~~speaker pro tempore, majority~~ and minority floor ~~leaders~~ leader or their respective designees of the house plus ~~two (2) four (4)~~ representatives,

or their respective designees, selected at large, ~~not more than one (1) of which shall be from the same political party as the speaker. The two (2) senators selected at large shall be selected by caucus of the two (2) major political parties in the senate, meeting separately, and the (2) representatives selected at large shall be selected by caucus of the two (2) major political parties of the house, meeting separately.~~ These eight (8) at large members shall be selected randomly from among members of the house and senate using a process established by the management council. ~~These twelve (12) members shall select~~ One (1) additional member shall be selected at large from the house of which the chairman of the management council is not a member- using the random selection process established by the management council, provided that the member at large shall not be from the same party as the chairman of the management council. Chairmanship of the management council shall be rotated between the house and senate after each two (2) year session so that the chairman shall not be from the same house as the chairman who served for the preceding legislative term. The members of the management council shall be the legislative representatives in directing the day-to-day functions of the office and the entire membership of the legislature shall have the ultimate control and supervision over policy of the office.

(b) Succeeding management councils shall be composed of ~~said officers serving the thirteen (13) members specified under subsection (a) of this section~~ during the legislative session. Membership on the management council shall terminate upon qualification of a member's successor or upon the termination of the member's position held within his respective chamber, whichever first occurs. Vacancies occurring by reason of refusal or inability to serve during a period when the legislature is or is not in session, or for any other reason, shall be filled by a member of the body through appointment by a majority vote of the remaining members on the council of his political party or random selection for at large members, as applicable. The council shall keep minutes of its meetings, which shall be available to all members of the legislature upon request. Any member of the legislature shall have the right to attend any of the meetings of the management council and may present his views on any relevant subject.

Page 3-lines 7 through 9 Delete entirely and insert:

"**Section 2.** Not later than December 1, 2020, the management council shall prescribe the random selection process to select at large management council members pursuant to W.S. 28-8-102(a), as amended by this act.

Section 3.

(a) Except as provided in subsection (b) of this section, this act is effective immediately upon completion of all acts necessary for a bill to become law as provided by Article 4, Section 8 of the Wyoming Constitution.

(b) Section 1 of this act is effective January 4, 2021." YIN

2/25/2019 H 2nd Reading:Passed
2/26/2019 H 3rd Reading:Laid Back

SF0161H3001/WITHDRAWN

2/27/2019 H 3rd Reading:Failed 30-29-1-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Blackburn, Brown, Burkhart, Clausen, Clem, Edwards, Eklund, Gray, Greear, Hallinan, Harshman, Hunt, Jennings, Larsen, Laursen, Lindholm, Loucks, MacGuire, Miller, Nicholas, Olsen, Piiparinen, Pownall, Salazar, Simpson, Stith, Styvar, Tass, Washut, Wilson

Nays: Representative(s) Barlow, Blake, Burlingame, Clifford, Connolly, Crank, Dayton-Selman, Duncan, Eyre, Flitner, Freeman, Furphy, Haley, Henderson,

Kinner, Kirkbride, Newsome, Obermueller, Paxton, Pelkey, Roscoe, Schwartz,
Sommers, Sweeney, Walters, Western, Winter, Yin, Zwonitzer

Excused: Representative Northrup

Ayes 30 **Nays** 29 **Excused** 1 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0